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Freedom of Information Act 2000 – Request for Information 
 
Thank you for your request for information received on 23 May 2016 in relation to the 
County Durham and Darlington NHS Foundation Trust (Trust).  We are dealing with 
your request under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
 
You requested information regarding the financial and accounting services. 
Specifically you asked for:  
 
Can you please confirm the following in relation to the Trust’s Financial and 
Accounting services? 
 
1) What is the accounting software that the Trust uses? 
 
Answer: Oracle Financials 
 
2) Who is the Trust’s service provider (in-house or 3rd party provider)?  
 
Answer: Third Party 
 
a. If outsourced to a 3rd party provider, what is the name of the service 
provider you use? 
 
Answer: NEP Shared Systems Ltd – Consortium hosted by Northumbria Healthcare 
NHS FT 
 
b. If outsourced to a 3rd party provider, how long did the transition to the 
service provider take? 
 
Answer: The transition was part of a multi organisational specification and 
implementation therefore the specific time relating to this trust is not identifiable 
 



 

 

c. If outsourced to a 3rd party provider, was the transition fee paid prior to 
the service start date and what was the transition price paid? 
 
Answer: Nil 
 
d. If outsourced to a 3rd party provider, what is the value of the service 
contract per annum? 
 
Answer: This depends on the number of licences used by this organisation but 
licences in 2015/16 amounted to £90k. 
 
e. If outsourced to a 3rd party provider, when did the contract start and 
when is the contract due to expire? 
 
Answer: Contract originally commenced in April 2004 for 10 years, refreshed in 2013 
to expire in March 2018. 
 
f. If outsourced to a 3rd party provider, is the Trust’s intention to re-
procure these services through a Trust run OJEU procurement exercise when 
the current contract expires?  
 
Answer: The Trust intends to remain within the consortium, any OJEU exercise would 
be hosted by Northumbria Healthcare NHS FT. 
 
i. If not, what is the route through which you will contract these services? 
 
Answer: N/A 
 
g. If the Trust provides these services in-house, does the Trust intend to 
investigate outsourcing these services in the next 12 months?  
 
Answer: N/A 
 
3) What is the volume of Accounts Payable invoices processed per annum 
by the Trust?  
 
Answer: 123900 
 
4) What is the volume of Accounts Receivable invoices processed per 
annum by the Trust? 
 
Answer: 9800 
 
 
In line with the Information Commissioner’s directive on the disclosure of information 
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 your request will form part of our 
disclosure log. Therefore, a version of our response which will protect your anonymity 
will be posted on the County Durham and Darlington NHS Foundation Trust website. 
 
If you have any queries or wish to discuss the information supplied, please do not 
hesitate to contact me on the above telephone number or at the above address. 



 

 

 
If you are unhappy with the way your request for information has been handled, you 
can request a review by writing to: 
 
The Chief Executive 
County Durham & Darlington NHS Foundation Trust 
Darlington Memorial Hospital 
Hollyhurst Road 
Darlington 
DL3 6HX 
 
If, you remain dissatisfied with the handling of your request or complaint, you have a 
right to appeal to the Information Commissioner at: 
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow  
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
Website: www.ico.gov.uk.  
 
There is no charge for making an appeal. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
Joanna Tyrrell 
Freedom of Information Officer 

http://www.ico.gov.uk/

